
To: Karla Sanchez[Karla.Sanchez@ag.ny.gov]
Cc: Christina Harvey[Christina.Harvey@ag.ny.gov]; Lemuel Srolovic[Lemuel.Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]
From: Alvin Bragg[/O=LAWNET/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ABRAGG]
Sent: Tue 11/10/2015 4:56:40 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Re: Following up on Conversation with NY AG

I didn't. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 4:10 PM, Karla Sanchez <Karla.Sanchez@ag.ny.gov> wrote:

Not me

 

Karla
 

From: Christina Harvey 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 3:10 PM
To: Alvin Bragg
Cc: Lemuel Srolovic; Karla Sanchez
Subject: Re: Following up on Conversation with NY AG

 
Did anyone get any response? 

Message sent from a Blackberry device

 
From: Christina Harvey 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 01:58 PM
To: 'esuhr@fahrllc.com' <esuhr@fahrllc.com> 
Cc: Alvin Bragg; Lemuel Srolovic; Karla Sanchez 
Subject: Following up on Conversation with NY AG 

 

Erin-

I am following up on a conversation that New York Attorney General Eric Schneiderman had with NextGen 

Climate founder Tom Steyer over the weekend.  I understand that you may have some studies about climate 

change or climate change denial groups that you’d like to get to the team working on the Exxon matter. I 

have included those individuals here (Executive Deputy Attorney General for Social Justice Alvin Bragg, 

Executive Deputy Attorney General for Economic Justice Karla Sanchez, and Environmental Protection 

Bureau Chief Lem Srolovic).

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Harvey

Senior Advisor and Director of Operations

NYS Office of the Attorney General

120 Broadway - 25th Floor

New York, NY  10271

212-416-8095
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To: 'esuhr@fahrllc.com'[esuhr@fahrllc.com]
Cc: Alvin Bragg[Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov]; Lemuel Srolovic[Lemuel.Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]; Karla 
Sanchez[Karla.Sanchez@ag.ny.gov]
From: Christina Harvey[/O=LAWNET/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHARVEY]
Sent: Mon 11/9/2015 1:58:38 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Following up on Conversation with NY AG

Erin-

I am following up on a conversation that New York Attorney General Eric Schneiderman had with NextGen Climate founder Tom 

Steyer over the weekend.  I understand that you may have some studies about climate change or climate change denial groups that 

you’d like to get to the team working on the Exxon matter. I have included those individuals here (Executive Deputy Attorney General 

for Social Justice Alvin Bragg, Executive Deputy Attorney General for Economic Justice Karla Sanchez, and Environmental Protection 

Bureau Chief Lem Srolovic).

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Harvey

Senior Advisor and Director of Operations 

NYS Office of the Attorney General

120 Broadway - 25th Floor

New York, NY  10271

212-416-8095

christina.harvey@ag.ny.gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally 

protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not authorized 

to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the sender 

immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system. 
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To: Alvin Bragg[Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov]
Cc: Lemuel Srolovic[Lemuel.Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]; Karla Sanchez[Karla.Sanchez@ag.ny.gov]
From: Christina Harvey[/O=LAWNET/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHARVEY]
Sent: Tue 11/10/2015 3:10:00 PM (UTC-05:00)
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

I am following up on a conversation that New York Attorney General Eric Schneiderman had with NextGen Climate founder 

Tom Steyer over the weekend.  I understand that you may have some studies about climate change or climate change 

denial groups that you’d like to get to the team working on the Exxon matter. I have included those individuals here 

(Executive Deputy Attorney General for Social Justice Alvin Bragg, Executive Deputy Attorney General for Economic Justice 

Karla Sanchez, and Environmental Protection Bureau Chief Lem Srolovic).

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Harvey

Senior Advisor and Director of Operations

NYS Office of the Attorney General

120 Broadway - 25th Floor

New York, NY  10271

212-416-8095

christina.harvey@ag.ny.gov
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To: Christina Harvey[Christina.Harvey@ag.ny.gov]; Alvin Bragg[Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov]
Cc: Lemuel Srolovic[Lemuel.Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]
From: Karla Sanchez[/O=LAWNET/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KSANCHEZ]
Sent: Tue 11/10/2015 4:10:21 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: RE: Following up on Conversation with NY AG

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

I am following up on a conversation that New York Attorney General Eric Schneiderman had with NextGen Climate 

founder Tom Steyer over the weekend.  I understand that you may have some studies about climate change or climate 

change denial groups that you’d like to get to the team working on the Exxon matter. I have included those individuals 

here (Executive Deputy Attorney General for Social Justice Alvin Bragg, Executive Deputy Attorney General for Economic 

Justice Karla Sanchez, and Environmental Protection Bureau Chief Lem Srolovic).

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Harvey

Senior Advisor and Director of Operations

NYS Office of the Attorney General

120 Broadway - 25th Floor

New York, NY  10271

212-416-8095

christina.harvey@ag.ny.gov
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To: Christina Harvey[Christina.Harvey@ag.ny.gov]
Cc: Alvin Bragg[Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov]; Karla Sanchez[Karla.Sanchez@ag.ny.gov]
From: Lemuel Srolovic[/O=LAWNET/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LSROLOVI]
Sent: Tue 11/10/2015 3:52:47 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Re: Following up on Conversation with NY AG

I have not.  

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 3:10 PM, Christina Harvey <Christina.Harvey@ag.ny.gov> wrote:

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
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becomes saturated with ethanol and other biofuels; they say higher ethanol blend
could damage engines and that the nation doesn’t yet  have adequate fueling
infrastructure for E15 and E85.

“EPA acknowledges that its 2016 RVO proposal would require significant greater
use of E15 and E85 in order to meet the proposed mandate in 2016,” the members
wrote.

“Therefore, this proposal is problematic not only in principle, but it is also
impractical since it would take decades, not months to build out the compatible
vehicle fleet and install the necessary retail infrastructure to accommodate the
higher blends of ethanol,” they continued.

The group also pledged to work toward reforming the standard, though in the
meantime they said the agency would have to act on its own.

EPA said it had received the letter and would review it.  The agency submitted the
regulations to the Office of Management and Budget last week, and it plans to
have the final rules released by Nov. 30.

“The final rule to establish the RFS standards for 2014, 2015, and 2016, and the
biomass-based diesel standard for 2017, is currently under interagency review,”
the agency said. “EPA is committed to the long term growth in biofuels that will
strengthen energy security and increase greenhouse gas emissions benefits.”

The agency has come under fire from ethanol and other biofuels groups for
proposing to use a waiver authority, allowed by the 2005 law that created the
RFS, to set blending levels below the statute. EPA officials, in proposing the three
years of standards, said that slower-than-expected growth in the biofuels sector
and lower overall fuel consumption made the waiver a necessity.

The Renewable Fuels Association, an industry group representing ethanol
manufacturers, said that the lawmakers were simply spitting oil industry talking
points about the RFS.

“It should come as no surprise that, as the November 30th deadline for the EPA to
issue its final rule on the 2014-2016 RVOs looms, the Big Oil spin machine has
gone into overdrive and the petroleum industry is pulling out all the stops in an
attempt to confuse the public and mislead policymakers about this important
program,” President and CEO Bob Dinneen said. “The fact that members of
Congress are parroting Big Oil’s blend wall narrative is shameful evidence that
money talks.”

The American Council for Capital Formation, a group opposed to the RFS that has
financed a recent report highlighting some of the environmental shortcomings of
the program, praised the lawmakers.

“In a Congress that can hardly agree on much these days, this broad bipartisan
coalition reflects the significant progress and momentum behind fixing this
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Transocean sees revenue drop despite reporting profit in 3Q

Dynegy reports 3Q net loss and another coal retirement

Upcoming Events

By The Numbers: Clean Power Plan foes
include most carbon-intensive states

By Brad Kalbfeld

The 26 states going to court to kill the Environmental Protection Agency's
Clean Power Plan include the nation's most carbon-intensive economies, while
the 18 states who have requested to defend the regulation include the least-
carbon-intensive, an EnergyGuardian analysis of government figures shows.

States on both sides are intervening in a lawsuit filed in U.S. Court of Appeals
for the District of Columbia Circuit that aims to throw out the Environmental
Protection Agency's rule requiring reductions in carbon emissions from
existing power plants over the next 15 years, and to issue a stay on
implementation until is renders its decision. On Wednesday, 18 states asked
the court to allow them to join the case on EPA's side.

The analysis examined 2013 state-by-state emissions figures released by the
Energy Information Administration last month. West Virginia, the lead state in
the lawsuit, had the nation's second-most carbon intensive economy, EIA's
figures show, while New York, the state leading the effort to defend the rule,
had the least carbon-intensive economy.

EIA defined carbon intensity as the amount of energy-related carbon dioxide
emitted per dollar of the state's gross domestic product. The higher that
number, the more carbon-intense the economy.

The EnergyGuardian analysis ranked the states 1 through 50, and found that,
on average, states suing to overturn the rule ranked twice as high in carbon-
intensity as the states that want to support the plan in court. The average
carbon-intensity rank of opposing states was between 17 and 18, while the
average rank of supporting states was 38.

The 10 most carbon-intensive state economies include Wyoming, West
Virginia, North Dakota, Louisiana, Montana, Kentucky, Alaska, Indiana,
Alabama and Oklahoma. All but Alaska are party to the suit. The 10 least
carbon-intensive states are New York, Connecticut, Massachusetts, California,
Maryland, Washington, Oregon, Rhode Island, Vermont and New Jersey. All
were part of Wednesday's pro-EPA filing except New Jersey.
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The findings track across other rankings in the EIA data.

The suing states include 9 of the 10 states with the highest percentage of
carbon emissions from electric generation, 8 of the 10 states with the highest
carbon intensity of energy supply, 9 of the 10 states with the highest per capita
energy-related carbon emissions, and 9 of the 10 top emitters of carbon from
coal-fired power plants.

Among all states, opponents ranked, on average, twice as high as CPP
supporters in all of these areas.

The import of the data is reflected in the remarks officials have made in their
legal filings.

"The states are being immediately and irreparably harmed by EPA's illegal
effort to force states to reorder their electrical generation systems,” the 26
opposing states wrote in their petition for an immediate stay of the regulation.

The 18 states that applied for permission to join EPA's court defense wrote that
they "have a compelling interest in defending the Clean Power Plan as a means
to achieve their goal of preventing and mitigating climate change harms in
their states and municipalities."

New York State Attorney General Eric Schneiderman told reporters
Wednesday that the 18 states want to "ensure that some states aren't working
hard to reduce carbon emissions only to have it come in from across the
borders.” The carbon rule, he said, "makes sure every state steps up to the plate
and does its fair share.”

Brown had state workers research oil on
ranch

By Ellen Knickmeyer

SAN FRANCISCO (AP) — Gov. Jerry Brown last year directed state oil and gas
regulators to research, map and report back on any mining and oil drilling
potential and history at the Brown family's private land in Northern California.

After a phone call from the governor and follow-up requests from his aides,
senior staffers in the state's oil and gas regulatory agency over at least two days
produced a 51-page historical report and geological assessment, plus a
personalized satellite imaged geological and oil and gas drilling map for the
area around Brown's family ranchland near the town of Williams.

Ultimately, the regulators told the governor, prospects were "very low" for any
commercial drilling or mining at the 2,700-acre property, which has been in
Brown's family for more than a century.

FOIL 160286      000005

FOIL G000316-051423     000067













Management's approval for Nevada’s Searchlight Wind Energy Project, ruling the

agency didn’t properly evaluate the threat the turbines would pose to tortoises and golden eagles

in the Mojave Desert, E&E reports.

More

Nuclear industry losing economic battle

Despite its low carbon footprint, the nuclear industry is struggling in the face of
high expenses for building and operating nuclear power plants, as evidenced by
two recent announcement of closures, The Hill reports.

More

Oil recovering from slide

Oil prices rose slightly Thursday morning following a crash the day before on
data from the Energy Information Administration showing a build in crude
stockpiles. U.S. benchmark crude gained 18 cents to $46.50 a barrel in
electronic trading on the Nymex, while in London Brent increased 24 cents to
$48.82, Reuters reports.

More

California to have significant presence at Paris talks

Gov. Jerry Brown, former Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger and activist Tom Steyer
are expected to attend the upcoming Paris conference on climate change, the
Los Angeles Times reports.

More

New minister says Canada must step up climate fight

Canadian Prime Minister Justin Trudeau has added climate change to the title of his environment

minister and named Catherine McKenna to the post in an effort to highlight his

commitment to act on the issue, the CBC reports.

More

Cost cutting helps Energy Transfer Equity to $293M 3Q
profit

Lower costs and trimmed expenses helped Energy Transfer Equity overcome a
decline in revenue in the third quarter, with the company seeing its profit jump
56 percent to $293 million in the third quarter, The Wall Street Journal
reports.
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said in a statement.

Construction stopped on the second unit in 1985, when TVA suspended the
project to focus on completing the first reactor. It applied to renew the Unit 2
construction permit in 2000, and the NRC has been reviewing its license
application since 2007.

TVA said the reactor was set to begin operating in early 2016, and would power as
many as 650,000 homes. Combined, the two Watts Bar reactors will power 1.3
million homes.

“Completing Watts Bar Unit 2 was a sound business decision made for the long-
term good of the Tennessee Valley,” TVA CEO Bill Johnson said in a statement.
“The unit is essential to diversifying TVA’s power sources to assure the more than
9 million people served by TVA and its local power company partners have
affordable and reliable electricity generated in an environmentally friendly
manner.”

Nuclear Energy Institute President Marvin Fertel said in a statement that the
license proved that nuclear power can remain relevant, especially as the nation
looks to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

“This is a hallmark day for the U.S. nuclear energy industry,” he said. “All told,
nuclear energy facilities provide 63 percent of America’s zero-carbon electricity
supply—evidence that significant greenhouse gas reductions in the electric sector
can’t be achieved unless our nation keeps the nuclear facilities we already have
and builds more of them.”

But Greenpeace Nuclear Policy Analyst Jim Riccio said the nuclear industry had
little to celebrate, pointing to the reactor's estimated $4.5 billion cost and its
nearly 43-year construction history.

“I don't think even the industry should be cheering too loudly for this one,
because it's an example of everything that's wrong with nuclear power,” Riccio
said. 

He also contended that TVA, as a federally owned corporation, had credit
opportunities that other power companies can't hope to access. 

“No other corporation could afford to have left this reactor—we call them zombie
reactors—sitting on its books as long as TVA did,” he said. “But because TVA has
the unique situation where it has a $30 billion debt ceiling, that's why you see this
weird anomaly of them actually finishing Watts Bar 2.”

The announcement was celebrated by Sen. Lamar Alexander, R-Tenn., one of the
leading proponents of nuclear power in Congress. He has said that nuclear would
be a far more effective path forward for low-carbon energy than renewable
sources such as wind power.
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gates for legal challenges

By Kevin Rogers

The Environmental Protection Agency on Thursday announced that it would
move to publish its final Clean Power Plan in Friday's Federal Register,
opening the door for industry and state governments to pursue legal action
against the power plant carbon rules.

The federal government will publish the two rules: One for existing plants
which relies on state-specific carbon emission-reduction targets—and one for
new fossil fuel-fired plants—which includes hard emissions limits. The rules
seek to cut, by 2030, sector carbon pollution to 32 percent below 2005 levels.

Publication starts a 60 day countdown for states and industry to file legal
action against the regulation and for Congress to act on any review process to
attempt to block the regulations.

States led by West Virginia, have threatened to sue over the rules, as has the
coal company Murray Energy Corporation. They argue that the new rules
infringe on state authority. Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell, R-Ky.,
has said he would consider using the Congressional Review Act in an attempt
to overrule the regulations.

The agency on Friday will also publish a proposed federal implementation
plan, which would be used in the absence of a state plan. That proposal will be
open for comment from stakeholders until January 21, 2016.

On a call with reporters, Acting Assistant Administrator for Air and Radiation
Janet McCabe said the more than two-month gap between finalization and
publication wasn't intended to forestall legal challenges, as some opponents
have alleged.

“This has actually moved fairly rapidly considering the length of these rules
and the fact that there were three packages,” she said.

She also said there were no “substantive” changes made between the pre-
publication version and the rules that will be published.

The American Coalition for Clean Coal Electricity, an industry group opposed
to the regulations, said the publication would “finally” allow states and
industries to take legal action against the agency.

“We are hopeful they will be successful and that the courts act quickly and
decisively to quash this illegal rule,” President and CEO Mike Duncan said in a
statement.

VW says newer engine may also have had
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Freeport McMoRan Inc., hit hard by low prices that torpedoed its venture into
the oil and gas industry, has posted a loss of $3.8 billion in the third quarter,
compared to a profit of $552 million in the period a year ago, The Wall Street
Journal reports.

More

Oil posts gains on bargain hunting

Bargain hunting in the wake of this week's steep slide helped oil prices recover
some equilibrium Thursday, if only temporarily, following yesterday's report of
a big build in stockpiles. West Texas Intermediate crude for December delivery
rose 18 cents to settle at $45.38 a barrel on the Nymex, while in London, Brent
ended 23 cents higher to $48.08, Marketwatch reports.

More

Think tank predicts drop in demand for fossil fuels

An analysis from the London think tank Carbon Tracker Initiative offers
reasons why there may be a big drop in demand for fossil fuels over the next 25
years, E&E reports.

More

EQT to narrow its gas drilling focus

Faced with falling natural gas prices, EQT Corp. will suspend drilling
operations outside of its most profitable core of wells in the Marcellus and
Utica Shale plays, the Pittsburgh Business Times reports.

More

Noble looks to midstream IPO to raise cash

Noble Energy says it hopes to raise $100 million from an initial public offering
of shares in Noble Midstream Partners, which will own infrastructure in the
Colorado DJ Basin, FuelFix reports.

More

Dow cutting back in Kuwait but building U.S. Gulf Coast
plant

Dow Chemical chief Andrew Liveris describes the decision to reduce the
company’s stake in Kuwait ventures as “disciplined portfolio management,” as
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

FOIL 160286      000004

FOIL G000316-051423     000089



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
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